
From: David Jones  
Sent: 22 March 2023 19:02 
To: Planning 
Subject: Planning application number 2022/0528/P 
 

My name is David Jones 
Postal address: 47 Agamemnon Road, London, NW6 1EG 
I am making a written submission Re. address  
The O2, master plan site, Finchley Road, London, NW3 6LU 

Planning application number 2022/0528/P 
 
My chief and overriding concern is the height of the 
buildings within the master plan.  
My other concerns are the scale, size, and infrastructure 
needed to cope with the development. 
 
Yours, sincerely. 
 

David Jones. 
 
 
 
 
 

The future is not some place we are going to, but one we are 
creating.  

The paths are not to be found, but made, and the activity of 
making them, changes both the maker and the 

destination.   John Schaar 
 

***** Email confidentiality notice ***** 
This message is private and confidential. If you have received 
this message in error, please notify us and remove it from your 
system. If you received this in error, please contact the sender 
at David Jones Life Coaching by using the reply option to this 
e-mail, and delete the material from any computer. 
 
 


